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Malave, Erin

From: Judy Angule [judy@lazegalaw.com)]

Sent:  Tuesday, November 30, 2010 4:34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange )

Subject: Change Mailing Address

Florida Limited Liability Company STARLITE ROOM, L1.C Filing Information
Document Number L 10000049419

Y

Please change the mailing address of the business to the principal place of business AND the address for
the registered agent and members.

603 Dania Beach Bivd,

Dania, fl 33004

Judith Angulo, Esq.

law Office of Russel Lazega, PLA.

d/b/a Florida Insurance Advocates

13499 Biscayne Blvd, Suite 107

North Miami, FL 33181

(303)U81-9055 Ext 25

fax (305) 981-9053

judv@lazegalaw.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message and attactiments herete may contain legally privileged and
confidential information intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. 1f you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this information may be subject to legal
restriction or sanction. Please notify the sender, by e-mail or telephone, and delete the original message from
your computer,
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